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Your Ref:

19 October 2010

Gemsted Pty Ltd
Attention: Bob Tuckwell
PO Box 479
GOSFORD NSW 2250

Dear Mr Tuckwell

Re: Increase of berthing sites to 50 at The Boathouse, Murphys
Bay, Koolewong

| refer to your letter dated 23 August 2010 regarding the review of the above
mentioned application.

An inspection of the designated proposal by the local Boating Services Officer
indicates that there are no navigational concerns regarding the above proposal.
)

Darryl Lennox -

A/Regional Manager
Hawkesbury/Broken Bay

Yours sincerely

.

NSW MARITIME

4 Bridge Road,
Hornsby NSW 2077

PO Box 797,
Hornsby NSW 1630

TELEPHONE: (02) 9477 6600
FACSIMILE: (02) 9477 3418

www.maritime.nsw.aov.au
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